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From: Mike Humphrey

To: mike.humphrey@rcn.com;
Subject: New Web Postings From AskACatholic.com
Date: Sunday, March 23, 2008 3:00:00 AM

AskACatholic.com’

From the same people whe brought you the Christifideles Pizza and Theology Soclety, CPATS.0RG
A spiritual oasis for sincere seeking Protestants and confused Catholics

New Name, same reliable apostolate
We are Catholic Christians who clarify teachings and correct misperceptions aon the web about the

only True Church Our Blessed Lord Jesus established on St. Peter, the Roman Cathalic Church.
* Does not imply ecclesiastical approval

Easter 2008
NEW from AskACatholic.com R
on the First Friday of the month.
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Dear [Visitor],

| just wanted to inform you that we recently published 60 more web postings containing a
variety of different questions (with answers) about the Catholic Church and what we believe
as practicing Catholics. Go here to read through the new ones:

http://www.askacatholic.com/AAC AnswerDirectory/Answers to Questions/ SubTopics/00newquestions.cfm

As always a hearty thanks goes to the team:

Eric Ewanco
John DiMascio
Mary Ann Parks
Bob Kirby
Richard Chonak
Terry Quinn

our priest helpers: Fr. Fred and Fr. Nick

and our grammarians, especially: Ann Jones, Maryellen Jones (the Jones girls) and Nettie
Taylor.

Check out their bios if you haven't yet:
http://www.askacatholic.com/ About AAC/whoanswersyourquestions.cfm

If you have been helped by our web site ...

If visiting our web site has helped you to better understand the Catholic Faith
(either as a Catholic or a seeking Protestant), a small note of moral support and recognition
would be appreciated for "the team" work we have done.

A note to Cardinal O'Malley, the Cardinal for my area, would be appreciated as well:



mailto:mike.humphrey@rcn.com

mailto:mike.humphrey@rcn.com

http://rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=wqvhqlcab.0.0.9h9y85bab.0&ts=S0332&p=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.askacatholic.com%2FAAC_AnswerDirectory%2FAnswers_to_Questions%2F_SubTopics%2F00newquestions.cfm&id=preview

http://rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=wqvhqlcab.0.0.9h9y85bab.0&ts=S0332&p=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.askacatholic.com%2F_About_AAC%2Fwhoanswersyourquestions.cfm&id=preview



The pastor at the parish where I'm registered:
Fr. Brian Kiley

St. Patrick Catholic Church

44 East Central Street

Natick, Massachusetts 01760

Seéan Cardinal O'Malley, OFM Cap
75 Union Park Street
Boston, Mass. 02118

Also don't forget about our apostolates for seeking Protestants and non-Catholics:

Free Catechism of the Catholic Church for Protestants and non-Catholics
http://www.askacatholic.com/ WhatsNew/feature pages/CatechismForProtestantsProgram.cfm

Free Holy Rosary for Protestants and non-Catholics:
http://www.askacatholic.com/_WhatsNew/feature pages/RosaryForProtestantsProgram.cfm

For everyone on the AskACatholic.com team: the Apologists, the Priest-friend helpers and
our Grammarians, we would like to wish you and your family a Blessed Easter season!

Please keep my non-practicing temporal mother: Dorothy Mae Humphrey in your daily
prayers.

Thanks!

Mike
AskACatholic Web Administrator

Mike Humphrey, CICA
Catholic Internet Catechist and Apologist
mike.humphrey@rcn.com

http://www.AskACatholic.com

We are Catholic Christians who clarify teachings and correct misperceptions on the web
about the only True Church Our Blessed Lord Jesus established on St. Peter, the Roman
Catholic Church.

Sign-up today to receive Holy Quotes:
Holy Quotes: http://www.AskACatholic.com/holyquotes

"Quotes from the Early Church Fathers and first Christians of the Church"
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